

Review Form 1.6

Journal Name:	International Research Journal of Oncology
Manuscript Number:	Ms_IRJO_72096
Title of the Manuscript:	Triaging women with prior ASCUS Liquid Based Cytology (LBC) results with Hr-HPV DNA testing in Harare, Zimbabwe.
Type of the Article	Original Research Article

General guideline for Peer Review process:

This journal's peer review policy states that **NO** manuscript should be rejected only on the basis of '**lack of Novelty**', provided the manuscript is scientifically robust and technically sound. To know the complete guideline for Peer Review process, reviewers are requested to visit this link:

<http://peerreviewcentral.com/page/manuscript-withdrawal-policy>

PART 1: Review Comments

	Reviewer's comment	Author's comment (if agreed with reviewer, correct the manuscript and highlight that part in the manuscript. It is mandatory that authors should write his/her feedback here)
Compulsory REVISION comments	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. there was no mention of the cervical biopsy in the methods section , so please add the procedure of cervical biopsy taking 2. add the Association between the presence of HR-HPV and dysplasia on cervical biopsies in the objectives and the conclusion sections 3. used to evaluated the presence (page 8) to evaluate 	
Minor REVISION comments	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. 3.5. Histology findings from biopsies taken change it to : cervical biopsy findings 2. page 9: However, it is noteworthy to state that when we characterised the Hr-HPV persistence pattern in Zimbabwean women in another study, HPV 16 was the most persistent Hr-HPV genotype./ add the reference of this study please 3. Preserv Cyt solution : abbreviaton of what ? 	
Optional/General comments	Figure 1 : another better image is recommended	

Comment [U1]: i suggest to add this in the objectives of your study and in the conclusion section

Comment [U2]: to evaluate

Comment [U3]: 1.cervical biopsy findings or colposcopy findings
2.there was mention of the cervical biopsy in the methods section , so please add the procedure of cervical biopsy taking

Comment [U4]: reference???

Comment [U5]: no abbreviation

Review Form 1.6

PART 2:

	Reviewer's comment	Author's comment <i>(if agreed with reviewer, correct the manuscript and highlight that part in the manuscript. It is mandatory that authors should write his/her feedback here)</i>
Are there ethical issues in this manuscript?	<i>(If yes, Kindly please write down the ethical issues here in details)</i>	

Reviewer Details:

Name:	Noora Mustafa Kareem
Department, University & Country	Al Nahrain University, Iraq